
"Presbyterian Church of Osceola may be said to have been called together May 25,1839, when
Rev. Wm. F. Vaill convened a meeting of evangelical church people to consider such an
organization under the new or old school rules. On that day there were united under the old
school Presbyterian constitution the following members: John and Polly Davis, Margaret,
Frances, and Rosana Davis, Helen Brydon, widow of Robert Turnbull, deceased; Thomas and
Margaret Oliver, Adam Oliver, John and Margaret Turnbull, Robert and Margaret Turnbull,
Margaret, wife of Robert Moore; Calvin and Betsy Winslow, Mary Wisernder, William and
Agnes Parks. Of the nineteen members, fifteen voted for the adoption of the old school form and
four for the new school. On June 8, 1839, the society was permanently organized. Liberty and
Julia M. Stone were added; John Davis and William Parks elected ruling elders, and the latter
clerk. In 1841 Elizabeth and Charlotte Oliver, Eliza Parks, and Rebecca J. Currier, Robert Rule,
David Currier, and Sarah McLaughlin, Polly A. Parks joined; in 1844 Peter Inglis, in 1845
Joseph and Ann Blanchard, in 1846 Phoebe Brace. In 1844 Rev. R. B. Dobbins preached here; in
1845 Rev. W. J. Fraser, in 1848 Rev. R. Freese, in 1849 Rev. Samuel McCune, and the pastor,
Rev. E. Scudder High, who was connected with the church since 1839. The first baptism was that
of Robert. Alex. Turnbull, born August 2, 1840, baptised September 26, 1840, died January 10,
1841. There were forty-three members belonging between 1839 and August, 1855, when the
record ceased."
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